GI"‘ l I Fred Suza <fredbillie@gmail.com>

Fw: Senior Discounts - by category and alphabetically

2 messages

janice <jemcnaughton @verizon.net> Mon, Jul 11, 2011 at 9:03 AM
To: brian edward pecon <bpecon @bellsouth.net>, bruce eugene pecon <bpecon@ite.net>, Bobbie Wicker <bobbiewickerpinder@yahoo.com>, billie suza
<texcardinals56 @gmail.com>, Fred Suza <fredbillie@gmail.com>, Sevilla <sevilla@wisperhome.com>

----- Original Message -----
From: BLAIR THOMAS

To: Blair Thomas
Sent: Saturday, July 09, 2011 1:17 PM
Subject: Senior Discounts - by category and alphabetically

You may want to print this out to have it handy.....

Gone are the days of your grandmother’s “early bird special” at the local diner. As our baby boomers reach retirement age,
hundreds of retailers are featuring new and improved discounts exclusively for the 60 (and even 50+) and older crowd.

We have composed a list of senior savings that will help you keep more cash in
your pocket. Whoever said getting older was a bad thing, obviously didn’t know
about these fantastic senior discounts! = . -

Restaurants

* Applebee’s: 15% off with Golden Apple Card (60+)

* Arby’s: 10% off (55+)

* Ben & Jerry’s: 10% off (60+)

* Bennigan’s: discount varies by location

* Bob’s Big Boy: discount varies by location (60+)

* Boston Market: 10% off (65+)

* Burger King: 10% off (60+)

* Captain D’s Seafood: discount varies on location (62+)
* Chick-Fil-A: 10% off or free small drink or coffee (55+)
* Chili’s: 10% off (55+)

* CiCi's Pizza: 10% off (60+)

* Culver’s: 10% off (60+)

* Denny’s: 10% off, 20% off for AARP members (55+)

* Dunkin’ Donuts: 10% off or free coffee (55+)

* Einstein’s Bagels: 10% off baker’s dozen of bagels (60+)
* Fuddrucker’s: 10% off any senior platter (55+)

* Gatti’s Pizza: 10% off (60+)

* Golden Corral: 10% off (60+)

* Hardee’s: $0.33 beverages everyday (65+)

* IHOP: 10% off (55+)

* Jack in the Box: up to 20% off (55+)

* KFC: free small drink with any meal (55+)

* Krispy Kreme: 10% off (50+)

* Long John Silver’s: various discounts at participating locations (55+)
* McDonald’s: discounts on coffee everyday (55+)

* Mrs. Fields: 10% off at participating locations (60+)

* Shoney’s: 10% off

* Sonic: 10% off or free beverage (60+)

* Steak ‘n Shake: 10% off every Monday & Tuesday (50+)
* Subway: 10% off (60+)

* Sweet Tomatoes 10% off (62+)

* Taco Bell: 5% off; free beverages for seniors (65+)

* TCBY: 10% off (65+)

* Tea Room Cafe: 10% off (50+)

* Village Inn: 10% off (60+)

* Waffle House: 10% off every Monday (60+)

* Wendy’s: 10% off (55+)

* White Castle: 10% off (62+)

Retail and Apparel

* Banana Republic: 10% off (50+)

* Bealls: 20% off first Tuesday of each month (50+)

* Belk’s: 15% off first Tuesday of every month (55+)

* Big Lots: 10% off

* Bon-Ton Department Stores: 15% off on senior discount days (55+)
* C.J. Banks: 10% off every Wednesday (60+)

* Clarks: 10% off (62+)

* Dress Barn: 10% off (55+)

* Goodwill: 10% off one day a week (date varies by location)
* Hallmark: 10% off one day a week (date varies by location)
* Kmart: 20% off (50+)

* Kohl's: 15% off (60+)

* Modell's Sporting Goods: 10% off

* Rite Aid: 10% off on Tuesdays & 10% off prescriptions

* Ross Stores: 10% off every Tuesday (55+)

* The Salvation Army Thrift Stores: up to 50% off (55+)




